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Gary, Aaron

é ‘From: Boardman, Kristina
Sent: Tuesday, August 30, 2005 1:28 PM
To: Hurley, Peggy; Gary, Aaron
Subject: FW: ASA 1to AB 534
Peggy/Aaron:

Mark Patronsky noticed a minor technical error with the sub drafted to AB 534. To address this, I would like to request
a technical amendment, so that the report covers the 2-year period. If you have any questions - please let me know.

Sorry about this. Totally my fault - the error was in the language draft I sent over.

Thank you,
Kristina

Kristina Boardman, Committee Clerk
Assembly Committee on Transportation
Representative Ainsworth's Office
608.266.3097 - phone
kristina.boardman®@legis.state.wi.us

(PS - This is not needed until September 19th.)

From: Patronsky, Mark

Sent: Saturday, August 27, 2005 11:55 AM
To: Boardman, Kristina

Subject: ASA 1 to AB 534

Hi Kristina---

| am preparing the Leg Council amendment memo on AB 534, and | noticed a possible small glitch. On page 4, line 18,
language is added to the current biennial report that DOT makes to the building commission and Jt Finance. However, on
line 24, the report only has to cover the previous year. Shouldn't it cover the 2-year period of the report?

Mark
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2005 - 2006 LEGISLATURE

ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,
TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO 2005 ASSEMBLY BILL 534

v

At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

1. Page 4, line 24: delete “year” and substitute “2—year period”.

(END)



